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Moore, Alisa S.

From: Marshall, Cheryl
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:08 PM
To: CHC Campus
Subject: Most Recent Version of Accreditation Midterm Report

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon, 
 
The most recent version of the Accreditation Midterm Report has been posted on the website and can be reached 
through the link below.  We submitted this version for the Board’s review and will give a presentation on Thursday 
evening during the Board Meeting.  Many thanks to Alisa Moore for the formatting work she did to make the report 
attractive and easy to read.  We are in the process of posting all evidence; many of the links are live if you wish to view 
the backup materials for the report.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions or comments.  Thanks for all your support and hard work. 
 
Cheryl 
 
Link: 
 http://www.craftonhills.edu/Accreditation.aspx?folder=%2FAccreditation%2FFile%20Listing%2F2011%2FOctober%2020
11%2FMaterials%20Submitted%20by%20CHC 
 
 
Cheryl A. Marshall, Ed.D. 
Vice President of Instruction 
Accreditation Liaison Officer 
Crafton Hills College 
11711 Sand Canyon Road 
Yucaipa, CA 92399-1799 
(909) 389-3202 
(909) 794-0423 fax 
 
 


